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3.6 Request for Additional Information 
The following is a list of questions submitted in writing by the September 4, 2009 deadline. 
 
Section 4.1.2.4 
1) Is any vendor pricing or pricing sheet submission necessary within RFQ 
without having fully analyzed and visited sites? Or is “Pricing Sheet” only 
requested for actual Proposals? 
The Pricing Sheet should be completed for at least one site so that the County 
can determine your approach and competitive level. 
 
Section 6.3.1 
1) Given the inclusion of an “Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block 
Grant” supplement noted in this section, will there be a “made in the USA” 
requirement for ARRA associated with final proposals for the solar sites? 
ARRA associated requirements are found in Solicitation Number DE-FOA-
0000013, "Energy Efficiency and Conservation Grants" available through the 
US Department of Energy. It includes some "made in America" requirements. 
 
Section 7.1 
1) Please advise where and how we can access and download your energy data 
document titled “Load Aggregation 2008-09 FY”? 
This is addressed in Addendum 1 
 
Section 7.2 
1) Can you provide specific addresses for all (4) proposed sites? 
The addresses are: San Luis Obispo Airport - Aero Drive, San Luis Obispo; 
Juvenile Services Center, Hwy 1/Kansas Ave., San Luis Obispo; Government 
Center Complex, 1050 Monterey Street, San Luis Obispo; Social Services, 3433 
Higuera St., San Luis Obispo. 
 
2) Can you advise on the condition of buildings, the age and type (what 
material make-up) of each rooftop? 
Information on the age, roof materials, conditions, etc. are not available at 
this time. The County assumes that at least one roof replacement will be 
required during the lifetime of the projects. 
 
3) Can you provide guidance on, and specific addresses for your “Other” 164 
sites? Which of these sites may also be suitable for large roof or ground 
solar projects? 
The "Other" locations are too extensive to list and describe, but includes 
buildings throughout the County. 
 


